From: Fischer, Shane

To: SWD Waste; Tafuni, Steven
Cc: Anthony Detweiler; Sarah Metcalfe; Al-Khalaf, Laila; Curtis, Bob
Subject: Manatee County Lena Road Landfill Monthly Report January 2023
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 2:11:47 PM
Attachments: January 2023 Report.pdf

EXTERNAL MESSAGE

This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email.

Mr. Tafuni,

Attached is the Manatee County Lena Road Landfill Monthly Report (for January 2023) which
includes the following:

e Monthly Water Balance Report (Exhibit A)

e Monthly Leachate Tracking Summary - 2023 (Exhibit B)
e Monthly Leachate Meter Readings

e Monthly Rainfall

e Monthly Groundwater Gradient Report

If you should have any questions concerning this report, please contact me at (813) 503-1044.
Thanks

Shane R. Fischer, P.E.

Vice President/Office Manager

SCS Engineers

3922 Coconut Palm Drive, Suite 102
Tampa, Florida 33619

(813) 804-6714 (W)

(813) 503-1044 (C)
sfischer@scsengineers.com

Driven by Client Success
WWW.scsengineers.com
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m Environmental Consulting & Contracting

February 14, 2023
File No. 09217088.28

Mr. Steven Tafuni
Florida Department of Environmental Protection

Southwest District Office - Solid Waste Section

130501 N. Telecom Parkway
Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926

Subject: Manatee County Lena Road Landfill
Monthly Report - January 2023

Dear Mr. Tafuni:
This letter includes the following monthly reports: Monthly Water Balance Report (Exhibit A), Monthly
Leachate Tracking Summary - 2023 (Exhibit B), Monthly Leachate Meter Readings, Monthly Rainfall,

and Monthly Groundwater Gradient Report.

Sincerely,

Robert Curtis, P.E.
Project Director
SCS Engineers
SRF/RBC

Anthony Detweiler, Manatee County Landfill Operations Supervisor

Shane R. Fischer, P.E.
Vice Président/Office Manager
SCS Engineers

cc:
Sarah Metcalfe, Manatee County
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EXHIBIT A

MANATEE COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT FACILITY
LENA ROAD LANDFILL
MONTHLY WATER BALANCE REPORT

January 2023
A B C D E F G H |
LEACHATE LEACHATE LEACHATE LEACHATE LEACHATE TOTAL
STAGE | STAGE | STAGE | STAGE 11 STAGE Il LEACHATE RAINFALL RAINFALL
DATE Lift Station 1 Lift Station 2 TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL PUMPED
(gallons) (gallons) (gallons) (gallons) (gallons) (gallons) (inches) (gallons)
1-Jan-23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0j
2-Jan-23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.02 155,332
3-Jan-23 21,456 21,988 43,444 305,974 239,672 589,090 0.00 0
4-Jan-23 6,680 6,934 13,614 79,518 66,248 159,380 0.05 388,331
5-Jan-23 6,352 7,090 13,442 74,927 63,720 152,089 0.75 5,824,962,
6-Jan-23 6,568 7,232 13,800 78,959 61,743 154,502 0.00 0j
7-Jan-23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0
8-Jan-23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0
9-Jan-23 22,316 23,592 45,908 229,876 194,241 470,025 0.00 0)
10-Jan-23 988 1,174 2,162 74,372 43,144 119,678 0.00 0
11-Jan-23 1,184 1,304 2,488 72,271 44,736 119,495 0.00 0
12-Jan-23 2,168 2,406 4,574 79,659 52,344 136,577 0.00 0
13-Jan-23 3,588 2,810 6,398 76,117 52,112 134,627 0.94 7,300,619
14-Jan-23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0)
15-Jan-23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0
16-Jan-23 493,776 175,548 669,324 215,235 116,936 1,001,495 0.00 0
17-Jan-23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0j
18-Jan-23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0)
19-Jan-23 283,140 3,450 286,590 212,703 130,032 629,325 0.00 0
20-Jan-23 97,564 1,061 98,625 69,484 41,944 210,053 0.16 1,242,659
21-Jan-23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0j
22-Jan-23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.20 1,553,323
23-Jan-23 220,028 3,409 223,437 212,071 130,056 565,564 0.26 2,019,320
24-Jan-23 82,028 1,306 83,334 82,685 55,776 221,795 0.00 0
25-Jan-23 56,326 932 57,258 53,605 35,288 146,151 0.29 2,252,319
26-Jan-23 78,042 1,210 79,252 74,741 42,112 196,105 0.06 465,997
27-Jan-23 61,928 1,136 63,064 66,661 41,240 170,965 0.00 0
28-Jan-23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0
29-Jan-23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0j
30-Jan-23 181,704 3,150 184,854 197,578 100,136 482,568 0.00 0)
31-Jan-23 60,544 1,110 0 64,875 33,536 98,411 0.00 0
TOTAL 1,686,380 266,842 1,891,568 2,321,311 1,545,016 5,757,895 2.73 21,202,862
Leachate Pumped as Percentage of Rainfall 25.0% 26.5% 31.6%
Column Notes:
A - Date of reading. Stage | Stage Il Stage Il TOTAL
B - Leachate pumped (gallons) from Stage | by lift station 1. (acres) (acres) (acres) (acres)
C - Leachate pumped (gallons) from Stage | by lift station 2. Initial Cover 102.0 113.0 66.0 281.0
D - Total Stage | leachate pumpage (B+C). Interm. Cover 0.0 5.0 - 5.0
E - Leachate pumped (gallons) from Stage . Closed 30.0 0.0 -- 30.0
F - Leachate pumped (gallons) from Stage IIl. TOTAL 132.0 118.0 66.0 316.0
G - Total leachate pumped to WWTP storage tank (D+E+F). Open Area 102.0 118.0 66.0 286.0

H - Rainfall (inches) recorded on this date.

| - Rainfall (gallons) calculated based on open area (H x Area x 27,156 gal/acre-in).

Comments

"0" = no data recorded





MANATEE COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT FACILITY

MONTHLY LEACHATE TRACKING SUMMARY -- 2023

EXHIBIT B

LENA ROAD LANDFILL

B C D E F G H | J
STAGE | STAGE Il STAGE Il TOTAL STAGE | STAGE Il STAGE Il
MONTH LEACHATE/ | LEACHATE/ | LEACHATE/
LEACHATE LEACHATE (gallons) LEACHATE LEACHATE Rf\INFALL RAINFALL RAINFALL | RAINFALL | RAINFALL

(gallons) (gallons) (gallons) (inches) (gallons) (%) (%) (%)
JANUARY 1,891,568 2,321,311 1,545,016 5,757,895 2.73 21,202,862 25.0% 26.5% 31.6%
FEBRUARY
MARCH
APRIL
MAY
JUNE
JULY
AUGUST
SEPTEMBER
OCTOBER
NOVEMBER
DECEMBER

TOTAL 1,891,568 2,321,311 1,545,016 5,757,895 2.73 21,202,862 25.0% 26.5% 31.6%

Notes:
1. (B) Total leachate pumped from Stage I. 7. (H) Stage | leachate as a percentage of rainfall.
2. (C) Total leachate pumped from Stage Il 8. (1) Stage Il leachate pumped as a percentage of rainfall.
3. (D) Total leachate pumped from Stage IlI 9. (J) Stage Il leachate pumped as a percentage of rainfall.
4. (E) Total leachate (Column B+C+D) pumped to WWTP storage tank.
5. (F) Total rainfall in inches.
6. (G) Total rainfall in gallons (Stage I, Il, and 1l Open Area of 286-acres x Rainfall)
Landfill Stage Land Area

Stage | Stage Il Stage Il TOTAL

(acres) (acres) (acres) (acres)
Initial Cover 102.0 113.0 66.0 281.0
Intermed. Cover 0.0 5.0 - 5.0
Closed 30.0 0.0 - 30.0

TOTAL 132.0 118.0 66.0 316.0

Open Area 102.0 118.0 66.0 286.0





LEACHATE METER

Leachate Meter Reading Rpt Form.xlIsx

READINGS
LEACHATE “STORMWATER A

DATE _METERS S.G. COMMENTS .

. #1 3 #2 1-#3 #4 #1 #_2__ g (Initlals)
11123
112123
13123 _| syo/g00 | (964 9968\ W0 9359\ f %0596 | 2445 | AF43 & /(%
1423 | S2059501/96 5,903 | Y0/ 70632 /57032 | 349¢ | 219.59 o< V7 C
18123 |59/ //R32 /9062592 | QT3 35N 1655357 | 3449 | A9.40 jo% v/ C
8123 | $28y00 Vi A3 | 6296098 ) 2724/0| 379 | 294 S o/ D
117123
1/8/23 - :
1ei23 sy 237/ 2675/ U 490370 155400 3495 | A9ss o/z Y=/l
110123 [SYRY/ 704/ 95750\ PS33984 0P 48| 2497 | FP5¢ (o).« Ve
1123 |SYsee /U H\Ys 78\ 2/007229| 3447 | 275 - Ve
\n223 |SLYSO50 /99778 W 30540385 3999 | 29 53 % YA
3123 |Sypsiy | (970570 WpPAZAAI%505 | 3458 | 2958 o 724
114123 '
Ninsiz3
anerzs |SYM5YI0]143 73059 7L199e% |21 U790 | 3443 | 2970 o RS
117123
1118123
1nei2s [55038560 |435650% 6339610 | 26391 | 44T | G- b0 O OR?
12023 [sS11au 1488354 FRIS2YUDS90 3Lyt | ARG -6o ol ey
1121123
1122123
123023 |SSHUAR| /RS 2\ I 70! 235559 |, 3949 | 2955 o/< ver<
124123 _|55428/90 | 19982000\ Ins 200 \ 30483 | 3999 | 2955 oL YA
1126123 _|SSYsv80Y | /758510 THIA709| 304298 3499 | 25.53 o/ Y C
1126123 |SSS5Y8| /U57926 | T2/ 372029 | 3449 2557 o/C Vel
127123 |S535 15530562\ 97276050 3743670| 3447 25.55 o/ ) 724
1128/23
1129/23
130123 5PN/ 50| /959302 197376/ FA Jshey| 74 Y9 | 29.95 o Ve
i3 90, 229 | /9579822 | 909728 353 | 3449 | D@y o/Z Vel





Landfill

LANDFILL SHEET

LAKE LEVEL DATA

IN FEET NGVD
2023 RAIN LEACHATE SOUTH EAST
Jan FALL MGD (86 ACRE) (63 ACRE)
1 0.00 0.098 18.80 40.80
2 0.02 0.094 18.80 40.80
3 0.00 0.095 18.80 40.80
4 0.05 0.096 18.80 40.80
5 0.75 0.101 18.80 40.80
6 0.00 0.099 18.80 40.80
7 0.00 0.097 18.80 40.80
8 0.00 0.100 18.80 40.80
9 0.00 0.094 18.80 40.80
10 0.00 0.095 18.80 40.80
11 0.00 0.092 18.80 40.80
12 0.00 0.093 18.80 40.80
13 0.94 0.365 18.80 40.80
14 0.00 0.312 18.80 40.80
15 0.00 0.231 18.80 40.80
16 0.00 0.191 18.80 40.80
17 0.00 0.185 18.80 40.80
18 0.00 0.143 18.80 40.80
19 0.00 0.143 18.80 40.80
20 0.16 0.143 18.80 40.80
21 0.00 0.143 18.80 40.80
22 0.20 0.143 18.80 40.80
23 0.26 0.143 18.80 40.80
24 0.00 0.143 18.80 40.80
25 0.29 0.143 18.80 40.80
26 0.06 0.143 18.80 40.80
27 0.00 0.143 18.80 40.80
28 0.00 0.143 18.80 40.80
29 0.00 0.143 18.80 40.80
30 0.00 0.143 18.80 40.80
31 0.00 0.143 18.80 40.80
TOTAL | 2.73 4.440
AVG 0.143
MIN
MAX 0.94 0.365
Fax#  9-708-5668
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FIGURE L-7

Manatee County Lena Road Landfill

Monthly Groundwater Gradient Report

Month and Year: January 2023

Piezometers Inside Slurry Wall Groundwater Monitoring Wells Outside
Slurry Wall
Piezometer Riser Leachate | Gradient | Monitoring Riser Groundwater
Elevation Elevation Flow Well Elevation Elevation
P-1 42.68 NA NA GW-1 38.68 NA
P-2 42.32 NA NA GW-2 40.92 NA
P-3 40.36 25.05 inward GW-3 39.40 32.80
P-4 40.78 22.26 inward GW-4 40.53 32.49
P-5 40.73 21.25 inward GW-5 39.90 30.98
P-6 40.74 20.03 inward GW-6 38.95 31.11
P-7 40.60 19.25 inward GW-7 39.49 28.64
P-8 40.21 19.08 inward GW-8 39.75 27.63
P-9 NA NA NA NA NA NA
P-9A 39.83 22.77 inward GW-9 39.65 30.55
P-10 39.86 19.46 inward GW-10 38.34 27.64
P-11 40.52 22.41 inward GW-11 38.26 29.61
P-12 43.28 29.89 inward GW-12 42.09 32.80
P-13 44.78 30.99 inward GW-13 44.79 34.58
P-14 45.09 30.84 inward GW-14 39.63 34.88
P-15 45.57 31.21 inward GW-15 42.33 33.34
P-16 44.67 31.07 inward GW-16 44.41 31.71
P-17 44.28 30.75 inward GW-17 42.19 34,51
P-18 43.16 24.33 inward GW-18 41.76 32.78
P-19 42.91 23.17 inward GW-19 41.20 31.12
P-20 42.54 24.86 inward GW-20 41.00 29.48
P-21 42.23 25.18 inward GW-21 40.94 26.83
P-22 42.06 23.98 inward GW-22 41.53 30.03
P-23 42.08 22.51 inward GW-23 40.91 28.60
P-24 42.03 20.01 inward GW-24 41.37 29.35
P-25 42.16 19.23 inward GW-25 41.11 31.25
P-26 42.50 19.20 inward GW-26 41.44 32.74
P-27R 42.73 19.60 inward GW-27R 40.90 32.63

NA = Not Applicable - wells and piezometers abondoned in March 2016
Wells (GW-18 through GW-27R) and piezometers (P-18 through P-27R) installed in April 2016
Piezometer P-9 abandoned and P-9A installed August 25, 2020
Date Data Collected: 1/25/2023
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
) /_2
Robert Curtis, P.E. Shane R. Fischer, P.E.
Project Director Vice Preésident/Office Manager
SCS Engineers SCS Engineers
SRF/RBC
cc: Anthony Detweiler, Manatee County Landfill Operations Supervisor

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
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